
WHATCOM COUNTY CONTRACT Whatcom County Contract No. 

INFORMATION SHEET
202201016 — 10

Originating Department: 85 Health

Division/ Program: ( i.e. Dept. Division and Program) 8510 All Divisions

Contract or Grant Administrator: Kathleen Roy
Contractor' s / Aaencv Name: Washinaton State Department of Health

Is this a New Contract? If not, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract? Yes ® 1 No  
Yes  I No ® If Amendment or Renewal, ( per WCC 3. 08. 100 ( a)) Original Contract #: 202201016

Does contract require Council Approval? Yes  No  If No, include WCC: 

see Whatcom County Codes 3.06.010, 3.08.090 and 3. 08.100) 

Is this a grant agreement? 

If yes, grantor agency contract number( s): CLH31033 CFDA#: VariousYes ® 1 No  
Is this contract grant funded? 

If yes, Whatcom County grant contract number( s): Yes  I No  
Is this contract the result of a RFP or Bid process? Contract Cost

Center. I VariousYes  I No ® If yes, RFP and Bid number( s): 

Is this agreement excluded from E- Verify? No  I Yes ® I If no, include Attachment D Contractor Declaration form. 
If YES. indicate exclusion( s) below: 

Professional services agreement for certified/ licensed professional. 
Contract work is for less than $ 100, 000. Contract for Commercial off the shelf items ( COTS). 

Contract work is for less than 120 days. Work related subcontract less than $ 25, 000, 

Intedocal Agreement ( between Governments). Public Works - Local Agency/ Federally Funded FHWA. 
Contract Amount:( sum of original contract amount and Council approval required tor; all property leases, contracts or oia awaras exceeamg

any prior amendments): 40,000, and professional service contract amendments that have an increase

18,487, 174 greater than $ 10, 000 or 10% of contract amount, whichever is greater, except when: 
This Amendment Amount: 1. Exercising an option contained in a contract previously approved by the council. 

180,716 2. Contract is for design, construction, r-o-w acquisition, professional services, or

Total Amended Amount: other capital costs approved by council in a capital budget appropriation

18,567,890 ordinance. 

J. Bid or award is for supplies or equipment included approved in the budget. 

4. Contract is for manufacturer' s technical support and hardware maintenance of

electronic systems and/ or technical support and software maintenance from the

developer of proprietary software currently used by Whatcom County. 

Summary of Scope: The Consolidated Contract defines the joint and cooperative relationship between Whatcom County and the
Washington State Department of Health for the delivery and funding of various public health services in Whatcom County. 

j Term of Contract: 3 years Expiration Date: 12/ 31/ 2024

Contract Routing: 1. Prepared by: JT Date: 12/ 28/ 2022

2. Attorney signoff: I RB Date: 12/ 29/ 2022

3. AS Finance reviewed: I bbennett Date: 01/ 09/ 2023

4. IT reviewed ( if IT related): Date: 

5. Contractor signed; IDate: 
6. Submitted to Exec.: I JT Date: 01/ 25/2023

7. Council approved ( if necessary): AB2023- 059 Date: 01/ 24/ 2023

8. Executive signed: Date: 3
9. Original to Council: Date: 2' - 3 - 7-3



WHATCOM COUNTY

Health Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

FROM: Erika Lautenbach, Director

Erika Lautenbach, MPH, Director

Amy Harley, MD, MPH, Co - Health Officer

Greg Thompson, MD, MPH, Co - Health Officer

RE: Washington State Department of Health — 2022 — 2024 Consolidated Contract Amendment # 10

DATE: January 25, 2023

Attached is a grant amendment between the Washington State Department of Health and Whatcom County
for your review and signature. 

Background and Purpose

The Consolidated Contract defines the joint and cooperative relationship between Whatcom County and
the Washington State Department of Health for the delivery and funding of various public health services in
Whatcom County. 

Funding Amount and Source

Total funding for this grant is $ 8, 567,890 and is provided by state and federal sources; these funds will be
included in the 2023 budget. Council approval is required as new grant funds exceeding $ 40, 000 are
provided by this amendment. 

Differences from Previous Contract

This amendment adds or revises funding and/ or statements of work for the following programs: 

Program Allocation/ Revision Purpose

Child Well - care Visit Value Video Project 52, 000

Office of Drinking Water — Group B Programs 12, 938

Office of Immunizations — COVID- 19 Vaccine Modifies SOW only
TB Program 15, 778

Total 80 716

509 Girard Street Whatcom County
m, WA 98225- 4005

360. 7g816 00 FAX HEALTH
1500 North State Street

A 98225- 4551

Count Healthin WhatcomCountyHealth 360. 7Bellin75 6100 FAX 360. 778, 6101

y WhatcomCoHealth Department www.whatcomcounty. us/ health
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WHATCOM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
2022- 2024 CONSOLIDATED CONTRACT

CONTRACT NUMBER: CLU31033 AMENDMENT NUMBER: 10

PURPOSE OF CHANGE: To amend this contract between the DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH hereinafter referred to as
DOH", and WHATCOM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, a Local Health Jurisdiction, hereinafter referred to as
LHJ", pursuant to the Modifications/ Waivers clause, and to make necessary changes within the scope of this contract and

any subsequent amendments thereto. 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED: That the contract is hereby amended as follows: 

l . Exhibit A Statements of Work, includes the following statements of work, which are incorporated by this reference
and located on the DON Finance SharePoint site in the Upload Center at the following URL: 
hgps• f/stateofwa sharepaint_canr! it doff- ofsfu din resourceslsitepagcs/ home. aspx?= el: 9a9468Rda2d94d3eaS0ac7lbc32e4d7c

Adds Statements of Work for the following programs: 

Child Well -care Visit Value Video Project - Effective January 1, 2023

Amends Statements of Work for the following programs: 

Office of Drinking Water Group B Programs - Effective January 1, 2022
Office of Immunization COVID- 19 Vaccine - Effective January 1, 2022
TB Program - Effective January 1, 2022

Deletes Statements of Work for the following programs: 

Exhibit B- 10 Allocations, attached and incorporated by this reference, amends and replaces -Exhibit B- 9 Allocations
as follows: 

Increase of 8$0, 716 for a revised maximum consideration of S8, 567, 890. 

Decrease of for a revised maximum consideration of

No change in the maximum consideration of

Exhibit B Allocations are attached only for informational purposes. 

Unless designated otherwise herein, the effective date of this amendment is the date of execution. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the original contract and any subsequent amendments remain in full force
and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has affixed his/ her signature in execution thereof. 

WHATCOM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Signature: Signature: 

gft?f? dit, f"imr
Date: Date: 

01/ 25/ 2023
01 /25/ 23

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY

Assistant Attorney General

Page i of 1



WHATCOM COUNTY

aAt.- 
Satpal Sin Sidhu, County Executive

STATE OF WASHINGTON

COUNTY OF WHATCOM

On this : day of , 2023, before me personally
appeared Satpal Sidhu, to me known to be the Exed6five of W tcom County and who executed the above
instrument and who acknowledged to me the act of signing and sealing thereof. 

40TARN '. 
Pu9L%G • 

APPROVED AS TO FORM

dW., A - 
NOTARY PUBI_ in and for the 91tate of Washington, 
residing at Bellingham. 

My Commission expires: / z- 31- z6

Approved by email RB/ JT 01/ 10/ 2023

Royce Buckingham, Senior Civil Deputy Prosecutor Date



M N

O ONM
U a

E

R

O C  O M VI O 7 P C M O N O O O 1D N 10

O P O O M N O n M vi oo vt O O n n

ay 7 O O /' 1 10 O O V O o0 a0 vt n vt vt N n -. 

M M O Vl 69 N 7 7 / 1 69 M 7

U d b9 N FA 69 M OO 69 69 V 69 fA b9 fA

vj

n M . M Vl 00 V N O N tn1 N

iL  f. 9 Hf vi : A 69 M O fi1 fA 69 7 Ni 69 69 69

69 69 b9  

G O 00 v1 00 n O 7 G1 O O O M O P O 00 O O O O 1L O O N 10 N N
J O M vl n N O M N 0 0 n 0 M N 7 M 1 O O 1 O O n n M M

47F ll 16 N VI O O M M M / 1 n n O_ P N O
vl 1D N M O v1 Ni 69 S2 M • 7 7 7 vl ^ - vl 69 AJ

69 .-- 69 Yl b9 69 M 00 69 fR 69 - oc

69 f. 9 eH 6' i z9 69 ,.,, Hi Yi 69

69

d
N M N M N N ? ? M N M N R N N sT V V V ' r M M N M M N N

T
W N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N (` 1 N N N N N N N N N N N

SA o 00 o O 00 oo w- -. -. M 000

0 . 0 d O Q r\ M M Q M M Q Q M12M .-+ :z .` 
M Q M` Q l E2 t\ M

1D \ D ra C, N o 1D 1D o o 1D l O O n n r n n r r n P 0, 0, 

0 0 -- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C. 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0

eo

i N N M N N O O N •-. N O O O N N N 04

N N N N N N

CD

Vt GD O 00 oc OG oC  O O O
O O O O O O O O O O O - 

0
N M N M N N R R M N M N N N N M M 7  C N N N M M N N

V W N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N C\ N N N N N Q N N N

O y A O O - O O O O O O N W oo -•. .+ ^ O O•
M  

M O O O
r5 M M M f Q

e\ 1 M M M M- M N ^ g M M M Q \ t M M N M M M

Pw O O D 10 Nr4 . N-. 10 10 10 7 o O l- !` n n n T T l 7 01 Q+ Q. 
p ( - O O .•^ O O O O O O O ^ O O O O O O O O O O O O

C •' 
N N N M N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

q A
N N N Q N ^ 

ti

N N Q Nam. N N N N N N N N N N N

O O O O O N O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O N O O O

m r= to ..  n •- rn P P m m 10 v o
Vl J O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

n 1D 1D _ 1D 1D 1D 1D

l 10
N N N N N N N N N N a0 P P P

N N N N N ! M rl rt M M M M t1 M M M C. 1 P P

M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M

T O O G1 Q: P Oi P 01 O+ O G: P O P Q O: CT

FO C U M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M O

X N P P 1D 10 1D 00 00 00 JO 00 OO M M M M M M M M M n 7 7 7 C. J
n 1p 1D - 1p 1p 10 1pJ 1D N N N N m N N m N N N o0 P P P yJ

7 O O •--- - fl I N N N N M M M M M M M M M M P P P  

1p M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M

d, 1p P P P P P P P P P P P P 01 O. P P P P P P P CT 01 01 P P

N n N •-+ P 7 n M Ul M N 7 N
P P

P P P P n vt n v— 

C T N

E E E E E E E E E Ep E E E v- E E E E E E E E E
Q Q Q d d ¢ ¢ Q Q d Q d Q Q do d d d Q d d Q ¢ Q d 4

N_  
P 01 P P P P  - •--• •-• ' t! N U  L ' O N _ 

e CO

N Q U O G G O

u u u U U Z Z z z Z U O Z U U
L O O N M M M M M M O O O O O O 00

C Q P P d vt G N N N T T CJ

z z z z z z Z z z z z z Z z z Z z Z z z z Z Z q q
N

MLUL
Y

uu U
a

o o m [ L [ az [ LL
D• R d U U U

a l w act u 
to on o o _ 

cci u W LLJ W U ro y m
4d ° 

o

U U

to

m 0 a 0. 0.. E c c a s U >> W W

vc.] m W j > S T O O O . u-1 ul a u S
d tr, 

eJ v v o U U U
a a 3 S S q m P P

a S z

rJ
o 4 G F F F 0. 4 >> U W W W W Z rn v> > > > F

L N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

r w w w w w O O w w w w w w u, w w w w w w w w w w w w

U w w w w w U U w w w w U. w w w w L, w w w w w w w w w



m Nm N p m y N r vl p0 a0 O O 0 O O O O O O O 0\ 
M r O Do N O O vt O O O O O O O O ao

y Q 69 N N9 FA M Vl N f? 

U
4Y FA 6 9 6N9

14 00» 

E ums V9

v

u
C

O
CO

ply . a; C O ate. 
a'0 Q O . y °, b T O O vmi v l N O O N O O O 7 0 O

N
000

W

N 0 7 0 00 O D N M M N r- 0O
u

z
69

fA 69 69 69

V69 N69
69

N69 69 Vi o M

0J

m sv rn y00q
a0. W U: 

C a

U
C N 00 0 O n oo Do O O O D` O O O O C o o O O O O
7 M m M r T W N O O O vt O O

O O OO O OV O O7 0 OO O. OD
N N m

Vf zs us ss

O

N us ss N ry vl o M m M Inv

N 0p
69 69 69 fig FA

a Gi N m N m m M N m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

O a C C a a a a a a a a
j\V N j`I el N N

O O o G C C

p pm o o G

o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
y en

i\ FV N

O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

U a n n r r r r r n r n r r n n r r e 

46 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o o e o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

N m N m N m N m M m m m to m m N N N N N N

C lr Q N N N N

v O O O 000 O O O O O O O O O O O
e+\ l e\ 1 m m m m e\ 1

lD D D b toD D .O b lD O O . O ' o N N N fVO O O O O O O o 0 o O O O O O o

N m N N N N N

NN N NN— NN M1 N N N NN N NN N N N N

y

O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

Om N O O T m M M T M 00

y d 5 n o Q a v v v c 0v 0 0IT v Itv O\ a Nv a a v o 0 0 . 6 li
y v C\ O O O C O O O O O O O O O O O N N N nl N

O F Q u
T m M M T M M M M M M

W 99 U T m M m T M M T T M M mm TT M M T

M M T V 7T M 7 VM T 7MU
w 71a

U= z z Z Z z z z Z z z z z z z z z z Z z z
a

i

ih
O

0 0 0 0 O 0

C lo

Q E Q EE g E E E EE g
d¢ 

C t

9 i[ 
5l9

t

GDsy o 0

N d
to

N W li. L 'L

p Li o
N

U

m eCi

y
L

E6. 
U

d
A mil vǹi F
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